Hunter Biden

Jo:
Fwd: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
chments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf

For scheduler. Please let me know if it's possible. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Breen <mbreen@trumancnp.org>

Date: March 6, 2015 at 2:12:50 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Leigh O'Neill" <loneill@trumancnp.org>, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

Hunter,

My team and | are scheduled for a call with you next week at 2pm. In the meantime, | am hoping you can assist us in delivering the
attached letter inviting the Vice President to speak at our annual conference in June. If you have any questions, | would be happy to
discuss this request in greater detail next week. Please see the information below and the attached letter for more details.

Best,

Mike

Dear Hunter,

| am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy to invite Vice President Biden to be a
featured speaker at our annual conference in Washington, D.C. on Friday, June 26, 2015.

Please see the attached for an official letter of invitation.
We would be honored if Vice President Biden would address our audience of over 500 post-9/11 veterans, frontline civilians,

national security and foreign policy experts, and political professionals from across the country on the topic of the importance
of Strategic Leaders in a Changing World, one of the major themes of this year's event.

Some of our past notable Conference speakers include former Secretary of State Madeline Albright, former Secretary of Defense
Leon Panetta, General Stanley McChrystal, former Secretary of Homeland Security Janet Napolitano, and Secretary of the Navy
Ray Mabus.

| am available anytime at this email or at (603)_828-9550 to provide additional information to the Office of the Vice President.
Additionally, | am copying Leigh O'Neill, Policy Director, on this message as well. Leigh would be happy to coordinate with the OVP
Scheduling team, if you would like to make that connection.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. We would be honored to feature Vice President Biden at our 2015
Conference and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,
Mike

Michael Breen
Executive Director
Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy

Office: 202.216.9723 x2325
Cell: 603.828.9550
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